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September 8, 1964 EO, 
BY COURIER SERVICE’ ~*~ -+. 2 a 

1 - J. P. Mohr Sige . 2@..7 st “ 
1 - N. Pp, Callahan = ate - 

fs 
1 = I. W. Conrad ie : 

- 1 = C. D. DeLoach ne yf Honorable J, Lee Rankin 1 - ¥. C, Sullivan (W, A, Branigan) y Geneyal Counsel = (R. E, Lenihan) ; The President's Commission 1 = Mr. Belmont . ; i 200 Maryland Avenue, Northeast 1- Mr. Rosen (J, W. Hines) “# Washington, D, C, - . 1 - Mr. Malley "a ws 
1 - Mr. Shroder Dear Mr, Rankin; 1 - Mir, Rogge . we et est 

~ Reference 18 made to wy letter dated : ie ee ee } 
° August 12, 1964, Concerning the scope of thig Bureau's =. - t 

a investigative efforts since the assassination of - whee bee ee President John Fitzgerald Kennedy, Referenco is also _ _ 2 P made to a telephone Conversation between Mr, Howard } Ps Willens of your staff and Mr, J. R. Malley of this 4 Bureau on September 2, 1964, relative to our making an 5 &P estimate of the number of interviews conducted by WF porsonnel of this Bureau since Novomber 22, 1963, OL 

S : ‘ As you were previously advised in wz lettor= dated August 12, 1964, we did not keep track of the © 

6 

_
—
—
 

Ongaging in a laborious, time-consuming research project, 

5 of our fifty-six continental field offices and our oy : representatives abroad, Based On the most recent << C . request of Mr, Willens, an effort was made to arrive -Y 1 at a reasonable estimate of the numbor of eyed interviews i : conducted, without resorting to a physical count o _ 0 . 
In line with the above, it 4s estimated FDI gorsonstl araggs | Re gee . Conducted 26,000 interviews since November 22, 196%, . It 1s pointed out this figure took into constdcra$fdn a a interviews and reintervievs in all wattors favestigated ..°°” y) J by this Bureau arising from the assassination of i President Kennedy, , &, —— ty : _ 2-109090 . . : : =——— 3-2 62-109060 (a bagsipation) Singerely yours, wan «idk 105-82555 (Gee far e¥] Oawa, ° wa) = 44-24016 (Jack L, Ruby} AVREC 30 i. wt RDR: lag (15) . bR@ I’ : 

foi # ge 
-“——____ NOTE: See ROS 65 IAbA. BG, hewo- Captioned y$TBEPPReSdifent'g ~* : 

OTE 
s— Commission, Assassinatio fie President," 9-2-64, RDR: las. a5 

a °°) Cavour ne & : 
ops TE Mbeya: 
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